111 Liberty St., Suite 100
Columbus, Ohio 43215
WWW.morpc.org

NOTICE OF A MEETING

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission
111 Liberty Street, Suite 100
Columbus, Ohio 43215

August 6, 2025
9:00 a.m.

Note: Due to changes in Ohio Revised Code 121.221 regarding public bodies and virtual

meetings, the Transportation Advisory Committee meeting will be aired via live stream. We will

note who views the meeting via live stream as information is available.

Live Stream Option
View Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting via Live Stream
Meeting ID: 253 205 296 007
Passcode: 6J4Nj9JY

To Listen by Phone
+1 614-362-3056,,832675697# United States. Columbus
(888) 595-9475,,832675697# United States (Toll-Free)
Find a Local Number
Phone Conference ID: 832 675 697#

AGENDA
9:00 a.m. Welcome & Introductions — Fritz Crosier, Chair
9:02 a.m. Approval of June 4, 2025, Meeting Minutes
9:03 a.m. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report — Thomas Graham, MORPC
Dave Dixon, MORPC
9:10 a.m. Funding Programs
o Attributable Funds Project Status Update — Thomas Graham, MORPC
e Resolution T-10-25: Amending the State Fiscal Year 2026 - 2029 Transportation
Improvement Program — Thomas Graham, MORPC
9:30 a.m. Informational Items
William Murdock, AICP Chris Amorose Groomes Michelle Crandall Ben Kessler
Executive Director Chair Vice Chair Secretary

e



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODAwYmFmMWUtMTg1Ni00YjgyLWIxMzYtZmYxYjU2OTU5MDA4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d225c0aa-f4a0-4925-bc81-eaff87943970%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22d6126fb8-5488-45ff-910c-7acc76ddbe79%22%7d
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/9eeccbc9-763c-4f46-acbe-13012739f1b2?id=832675697

Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting
Agenda

August 6, 2025

Paae 2

e Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) Applications and MPO Prioritization
Process — Thomas Graham, MORPC
e Technical Assistance Program Updates — Jordan Petrov, MORPC
e Section 5310 Program Management Plan (PMP) and Transit Asset Management (TAM)
Plan Update — Hannah Ruscin, MORPC
¢ Nominations for TAC Representative for the 5310 Advisory Committee

9:50 a.m. Other Business

10:00 a.m.  Adjourn

PLEASE NOTIFY EVA REDA AT 614-233-4167 OR EMAIL EREDA@MORPC.ORG TO CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE FOR THIS
MEETING OR IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE.

The MPO Funding Committee (formerly known as Attributable Funds Committee) meeting
will follow this meeting at 10:00 a.m.

The next TAC meeting is
September 3, 2025, at 9 a.m.

PARKING AND TRANSIT: When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a
MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with a yellow “M”. Accessible parking is available at
the side of MORPC'’s building. Electric vehicle charging stations are available for MORPC
guests.

Indoor bike parking is available for MORPC guests.

MORPC is accessible by COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC is E. Fulton St./S.
HighSt. Bus lines that accommodate this stop are Numbers 1, 4, 8, and 51.




Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission
Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

' Date: June 4, 2025
MORP Time: 9:00 a.m.
k ‘ Location: MORPC
Members Present
Ankrom, Katherine Comek, Laura Cox, Barbara
Crosier, Fritz Francis, Corey Hamons, Shannon
Jenkins, Tiffany Komlanc, Tom Moorehead, John
Moran, Alan Nittle, Tim Owen, Jonathan
Peoples. Matthew Sanders, Scott Schamp, Letty
Upp, Jeremiah Wilfong, Gary
Guests
Edwards, Rachel Elsea, Amy Hibbard, Tom
Prichard, Aaron Sanders, Paul Shuey, Jennifer
MORPC Staff
Graham, Thomas Kuenzli, Jessica Oldroyd, Shelby
Petrov, Jordan Ratliff, Chuck Reda, Eva
Ruscin, Hannah Schaper, Maria Whetstone, Brandi
l. Welcome & Introductions
e Chair Crosier called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. There was a quorum

present.

Il Approval of April 30, 2025 Meeting Minutes
e Chair Crosier asked for a motion to approve the April 30, 2025, meeting
minutes. Mr. Peoples moved; Mr. Upp seconded; and the motion passed.

lll.  Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report — Maria Schaper, MORPC
e Ms. Schaper informed the committee about changes in the Ohio Revised Code
regarding public bodies and virtual meetings. Participants joining through Teams
will not be able to chat, speak, or turn on video, and members can only be
counted as attending and vote if they are present in person.




Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

June 4, 2025
Page 2

Ms. Schaper announced Ira Weiss, long-time member of the Community
Advisory Committee, was honored by the Central Ohio Area Agency on Aging
with the 16 over 60 award for his contributions to the community.

Ms. Schaper highlighted the upcoming Money Monday’s sessions, which are
virtual discussions hosted by Dr. Todd Bradley.

Ms. Schaper congratulated Letty Schamp on being named the next City
Engineer for the City of Hilliard, following the retirement of the former City
Engineer, Clark Rausch.

Ms. Kuenzli announced the launch of a four-part series on energy planning,
focusing on the evolving energy landscape in Central Ohio. The series includes
sessions on energy resilience, funding opportunities, and future energy
technologies.

Ms. Kuenzli shared that the Central Ohio Greenways, with funding from the
Columbus Foundation, completed an environmental sensitivity index to identify
the most sensitive lands in Franklin County. This index will help make better
development decisions.

IV. Informational Items

Mr. Graham provided an update on the status of the attributable funds project
commitments for the state fiscal years 2025 and 2026. He highlighted the need
to spend down the funds to maintain funding levels and encouraged project
advancements.

Ms. Oldroyd gave an update on the Transportation Review Advisory Council
(TRAC) and the MPO prioritization process. She outlined the timeline for the
process and the role of MPOs in providing prioritization for projects.

Ms. Ruscin discussed the updates to the FTA 5310 Program Management Plan
(PMP) and transit asset management plan (TAMP). She highlighted the
changes in the structure of the 5310 advisory committee and the semiannual
reporting process.

Mr. Petrov provided an update on the Olentangy Corridor Active Transportation
Plan, focusing on improving multimodal transportation options and leveraging
existing plans. He also discussed the public engagement strategy for the study.
Ms. Whetstone presented the findings of the Central Ohio Regional Water
Study, emphasizing the need for infrastructure investments and water recycling.
She also introduced the interactive dashboard and Regional Water Advisory
Council.

Ms. Kuenzli showcased the new Data and Mapping resources available on the
MORPC website, making it easier for users to access information and tools
related to data and mapping.

V. Other Business

Chair Crozier and Ms. Schaper discussed the ongoing review of the
attributable funds program policy, emphasizing the importance of feedback
from committee members. They outlined the timeline for the review process
and the next steps.
e A committee member asked if the committee member would have a
chance to review all the feedback received before recommendations are
made.



Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

June 4, 2025

Page 3

VL.

Ms. Schaper stated the August 6" AFC meeting would be a good time
to review the feedback received over the summer and then discuss the
next steps.

Chair Crosier added the August 6™ meeting will generate open
conversations and discussions regarding the summarized feedback
from the surveys.

Mr. Graham clarified that adoption of new policies would not take place
until March or May 2026. A concise summary of the information
received through conversations and survey feedback would be available
in mid-July so everyone could review prior to the August 61" TAC
meeting.

Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m.

Allox W) k ":LW{,)’N

Maria Schaper, Secretary
Transportation Advisory Committee



MORPC

>

METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION REPORT

June / July 2025

MOBILITY & DEVELOPMENT

Parag Agrawal, Chief Mobility and Development Officer — pagrawal@morpc.org

Transportation
Maria Schaper, Transportation Study Director — mschaper@morpc.org

Metropolitan Transportation Plan:

o Ensured projects applying for Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) and other funding
programs were evaluated in congruence with adopted MTP goals.

e Continued development of the MTP Report Card

Transit, Mobility & Human Services:
Mobility Management
o Updated and printed 1,000 physical copies of the Getting Around Franklin County Guide.

e Engaged and strengthened regional partnerships, including with COTA, COAAA, the City of
Columbus, Share Mobility, and Delaware County Transit to formulate mobility management goals.

o Coordinated with City of Reynoldsburg on the roll out of the new Section 5310-funded ‘Burg Bus, an
on-demand transportation service for older adults and people with disabilities.

e Responded to three direct resident mobility requests.

o The yearly status update to the Regional Mobility Plan was completed and approved by the Regional
Mobility Plan Steering Committee on June 16th, 2025. The status update was also submitted to
ODOT Office of Transit.

FTA Section 56310 Designated Recipient

¢ Completed vehicle inspections for Netcare, The Alpha Group, Open Door, Canal Winchester Human
Services, and Tristar Transportation.

¢ Funding agreements for FY24 are being finalized and awards from FY23 are ongoing.

Gohio Commute

o MORPC has successfully closed out their 2024 NTD report and passed our 10-year NTD financial
Audit.

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 1 of 17


http://www.morpc.org/
mailto:pagrawal@morpc.org
mailto:mschaper@morpc.org

o Prize donations have been secured for the 2025 Statewide Ohio Commuter Challenge, and the
Challenge will be held September 8, 2025, through September 21, 2025.

¢ MORPC's Gohio Commute Program had a 128% increase in participation in our 2025 Spring
Commuter Challenge over 2024 challenge results. We're excited to see growth across all commuting
modes.

¢ MORPC’s Vanpool program increased to 42 vans in July 2025. This is a 50% increase over 2024
participation.

Transportation Planning Activities:

LinkUS Mobility Initiative

e The LinkUS Transit Supportive Infrastructure (TSI) Leadership Committee met on June 18 and
approved updates to the 2026-2030 TSI Capital Improvement Program. The updated program was
then presented to and approved by the COTA Board of Trustees in July. The updates reflect changes
to the scope, schedule, and/or requested funding for nine projects. No new projects were added and
none were removed. MORPC continues to work with project sponsors and COTA on funding
agreements and reviewing program policies with the TSI Committees.

Passenger Rail

o Deliverables for Step 1 of the Corridor ID Program are under review by the Federal Railroad
Administration. The study is expected to advance to Step 2, creating the service development plan,
this summer and will last into 2028.

Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO):

e The SFY 2026 — 2027 CORPO Dedicated Funds Program application window is open until August 8,
2025. The two-year funding cycle makes available around $2.4 million in funds for transportation
projects and programs from eligible local public agencies located within CORPQO’s member counties.

e CORPO hosted a virtual applicant workshop on the application and evaluation process on July
9, 2025. A recording of the workshop is available on the CORPO website.

e CORPO has been preparing data, supporting materials, and coordinating with CORPO counties and
jurisdictions to complete the Functional Classification Review process. The full review will need to be
completed by August 2025.

e In June 2025, CORPO contributed to two MORPC submitted proposals for federal competitive grant
programs- United States Department of Transportation’s (USDOT) Regional Infrastructure Accelerator
(RIA) program and USDOT’s Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) program.

Active Transportation Planning:

e Attended four community events throughout the US-23 corridor and spoke with Central Ohioans about
walking and biking challenges, needs, and other factors as part of the public engagement campaign for
the US-23 Pathways for People Plan:

o June 6, 2025, City of Delaware, in partnership with Preservation Parks of Delaware County.
o June 14, 2025, One Love Juneteenth Citywide Celebration (Delaware)

e June 21, 2025, Olentangy River Festival (Delaware)

e June 28, 2025, Worthington Farmer’s Market

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 2 of 17



If you have suggestions for additional events that would be of value for the team to attend for public
input, please reach out to Jordan Petrov at jpetrov@morpc.org.

Analyzed existing conditions for the US-23 corridor study area as part of the US-23 Pathways for
People Plan. Summarized results in a collection of ArcGIS StoryMaps that will serve as dynamic
resources for ODOT District 6 and local partners to understand and communicate existing conditions
throughout the larger US-23 corridor related to demographics, existing transportation facilities, crash
history and safety, and network connectivity and project priorities.

Team members participated in the following Active Transportation related meetings and events:

e OSU Active Transportation Advisory Committee monthly meetings on June 9, 2025, and July
16, 2025

e ODOT Active Transportation Advisory Committee quarterly meetings on June 9, 2025, and July
23, 2025. The July 23, 2025, meeting included a kick-off off ODOT’s update to the
Walk.Bike.Ohio plan.

o A site visit of the SR-256 and SR-204 intersection with partners at ODOT District 5, Violet
Township, and the City of Pickerington and the consultant team overseeing the feasibility study
to determine alignments for shared-use path connections and enhanced crossings in the area.

Complete Streets project reviews were completed for the following MORPC Attributable Funds projects:
o PID 115768 — Sancus Boulevard — Stage 2

The Q3 MORPC Active Transportation Committee meeting was held on Wednesday, July 30, 2025, at
10:00 a.m. The agenda featured an update from each of the local Technical Assistance recipients, the
City of Dublin on the progress of their comprehensive speed management program, and the
Greenways Planning Studio regarding the ongoing Al safety analysis. Meeting materials will be made
available on the ATC web page: https://www.morpc.org/committees/active-transportation-committee/

Transportation Safety:

MORPC opened registration for the 2025 Safe Streets Central Ohio, an annual event convened by
MORPC in collaboration with key partners to provide an opportunity for local decision makers,
transportation professionals, public health practitioners, advocates, and other partners to come together
to share, learn, and network with a focus on transportation safety. The registration link can be found on
the event webpage: https://www.morpc.org/event/sscol.

o If you have a safety champion, an urban safety project, and/or a rural safety project that you’d
like to nominate for a Safe Streets Central Ohio award, please fill out the nomination form,
which can also be found on the event webpage.

Team members participated in the following safety committee meetings and safety-related events:
e Ohio SHSP Older Road User Emphasis Area working group meeting on June 4, 2025.
¢ Franklin County Traffic Fatality Review Board bi-annual meeting on June 5, 2025.
o Ohio SHSP Data Emphasis Area working group meeting on June 11, 2025.
e Ohio Traffic Records Coordinating Committee Technical Council meeting on June 12, 2025.

e Ohio Association of Regional Councils Transportation Safety Subcommittee meeting on June
17, 2025.

¢ Central Ohio Alliance for Safe Transportation meeting on June 18 and July 10, 2025.
e SHSP Quarterly Meeting on July 1, 2025.
e Franklin County Traffic Fatality Review Board monthly meeting on July 10, 2025.

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 3 of 17


mailto:jpetrov@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/committees/active-transportation-committee/
https://www.morpc.org/event/ssco/
https://forms.cloud.microsoft/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=qsAl0qD0JUm8ger_h5Q5cDjt9f6pTtFNiD0nGglcuYZURDRXOThTRDQ3UkcwT0k2ODRGVE1WNVRZTy4u

Technical Assistance Program:

e Work continues on the 2025 technical assistance services for the City of Grove City, City of Gahanna,
City of Hilliard, and Village of Galena. Team members meet every other week with local project
managers to discuss progress and review materials.

¢ A workshop was conducted in collaboration with the City of Gahanna on June 3, 2025; to discuss their
local capital improvement program (CIP) planning process, current challenges or weaknesses they face
in the existing process, and how an online dashboard and related digital processes may be developed
and leveraged to address those challenges and weaknesses and improve local project coordination
and development outcomes.

e The MORPC and Grove City team hosted stakeholders with ODOT District 6, EMH&T, Franklin County
Engineer’s Office (FCEO), Jackson Township, and COTA for a collaborative workshop on June 6,
2025. After summarizing the existing conditions and traffic analysis results for the US-62 or Broadway
Avenue corridor throughout Grove City, stakeholders developed infrastructure improvement
recommendations to serve as alternatives for near-term feasibility study.

¢ A final stakeholder workshop with the Village of Galena to present the study results and final
deliverables is scheduled for late August 2025.

Infrastructure Funding:

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
¢ Administrative modifications to the SFY 2026-2029 TIP were made in July 2025.

o ATIP amendment was prepared for the August 2025 meeting cycle.

MORPC-Attributable Funding

e Multiple meetings were held between the MPO Funds Committee Chair, MORPC staff, and MPO
Funds Committee (formerly known as Attributable Funds Committee) members to discuss potential
revisions to the Policies for Managing MORPC-Attributable Funding. These meetings served to guide
the revision process, which will be kicked off with the full MPO Funds Committee on August 6, 2025.

Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC)

e Applications for SFY 2027 State Capital Improvements Program (SCIP) and Local Transportation
Improvements Program (LTIP) funding opened in District 3 (Franklin County) on June 18, 2025.
Applications are due by August 29, 2025, at 5pm.

Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC)
o Eleven applications for TRAC funding were submitted from the MORPC region during the 2025 cycle.

¢ MORPC opened a public comment period on June 23, 2025, which will remain open through August
8, 2025, to receive comments on these applications and incorporate public feedback into the regional
project prioritization process.

Federal Competitive Programs

¢ MORPC submitted a proposal the United States Department of Transportation’s (USDOT) Regional
Infrastructure Accelerator (RIA) program on June 25, 2025. This application was jointly submitted by
CORPO and looks to enhance the delivery of active transportation and trail projects throughout the
region.

¢ MORPC submitted a proposal to USDOT'’s Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) program on June
26, 2025. This proposal focuses on planning and demonstration projects in the Central Ohio Rural
Planning Organization (CORPO) area. Organizations such as the Transportation Research Center,
The Ohio State University, Ohio Department of Transportation, Ohio Department of Public Safety,
American Honda Motor Company were partners in this application.

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 4 of 17



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Padmini Roy-Dixon, Economic Development Director & Regional Innovation Officer — proydixon@morpc.org

Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS)/Economic Development
District:

The CEDS Committee meets next on August 21, 2025. Agenda items include Morrow County’s
innovative infrastructure development projects, a conversation on job quality standards and an update
from OneColumbus on the Workforce Collaborative project.

MORPC submitted its annual Partnership Planning Grant application to the Economic Development
Administration (EDA). This program supports the update, revision and/or implementation of the
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS). MORPC’s application will cover the scope of
activities for FY 2026.

Competitive Advantage Projects (CAP):

MORPC launched a refresh of its CAP program in July 2025. As part of the refresh, CAP now aligns
with the U.S. Economic Development Administration’s investment priorities and features four new
program pillars: Sustainable and Efficient Economic Growth, Infrastructure Planning and
Implementation, Economic Resilience, and Innovation and Entrepreneurship.

Interested communities in MORPC'’s 15-county footprint are encouraged to nominate priority projects
using the CAP Nomination Form: CAP _Nomination - Formstack by August 31, 2025.

Regional Economic Development Academy:

The Regional Economic Development Academy officially launches on August 7, 2025 with the first
course on the Role of Local Governments in a Community’s Economic Development. The Academy is a
series of six courses on a variety of economic and community development topics tailored to Central
Ohio. Seats are filling up; to register, visit https://www.eventbrite.com/e/morpc-economic-development-
academy-tickets-13822098197797aff=oddtdtcreator.

1) Elected or Public Officials or staff, 2) School Board and/or Zoning Board members, 3) Community
leaders or staff, 4) Township Trustees, 5) Economic Development professionals, 6) Staff in city, village
and county agencies will find the Academy valuable to understanding how economic development
impacts a community’s growth and prosperity.

Member-driven Grants Assistance:

EDA’s FY25 Disaster Supplemental Program is now live. This program is designed to support
economic recovery activities in areas that received major disaster declarations because of hurricanes,
wildfires, severe storms and flooding, tornadoes, and other natural disasters occurring in calendar
years 2023 and 2024. Eligible Central Ohio counties include Delaware, Licking, Logan, and Union.

Conversations between MORPC, the Columbus Fashion Alliance, Industrial Sewing and Innovation
Center, and EDA are ongoing. The Columbus Fashion Alliance is interested in using EDA funding to
conduct a feasibility study that results in new programming in their new facility, The Loom.

Drive Investment Portal:

The Drive Investment Portal continues to be a member-oriented resource provided by MORPC to access
current grant and loan funding opportunities.

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 5 of 17


mailto:proydixon@morpc.org
https://morpc.formstack.com/forms/cap
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/morpc-economic-development-academy-tickets-1382209819779?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/morpc-economic-development-academy-tickets-1382209819779?aff=oddtdtcreator

PLANNING

Jessica Kuenzli, Chief Regional Planning Officer & Senior Director of Planning — jkuenzli@morpc.org

Community Development

Central Ohio Greenways (COG):

MORPC has been awarded funds from The Columbus Foundation’s Green Funds Committee for a new
innovative program, Building Landscapes of Opportunity & Mitigation (BLOOM). BLOOM is an initiative
that will advance the MORPC Green Infrastructure Toolkit and enhance the experience of being
outdoors by identifying priority parcels for mitigation, conservation, or enhanced public access and
pairing them with suitable green infrastructure strategies.

With funding from ODOT, over the next year COG will be developing a Central Ohio Cycling Guide.
Staff will be requesting the support of summer interns to select routes originating from MORPC, City of
Westerville, City of Grove City, and City of Bexley to collect video image data that will support an Al
safety analysis. Staff assisting with the project attended bike safety training at the end of May. MORPC
will also be selecting and entering into contract with a consultant to help develop a portion of the
Central Ohio Cycling guide and lead public engagement.

The Central Ohio Greenways Advisory Council (formerly the Central Ohio Greenways Board) met on
July 16, 2025, to review Working Group progress, Greenways Planning Studio (GPS) projects, and
approve the Trail Town branding.

In 2026, COG will begin adding “Gateways of Regional Significance” to the map to identify existing and
proposed locations for premier trailheads that offer the amenities trail users need to travel the trails
safely and comfortably. The Working Groups are finalizing the definition of a Gateway.

The Summer Central Ohio Greenways Forum is scheduled for August 26, 2025, with sponsorship from
Burgess & Niple. The Forum will focus on Gateways and Trail Activation, highlighting a national
keynote speaker, and offer free kayaking for participants.

An Environmental Sensitivity Index is available on MORPC’s Mid-Ohio Open Data website. It
summarizes where the most sensitive land in Franklin County is located.

MORPC is offering support to communities interested in implementing the recently released COG
Wayfinding Strategy through the MORPC Technical Assistance Program. The City of Hilliard is the first
community to be awarded this support.

The GPS is seeking sponsorship for Fall Greenway Planning Studio Workshops. GPS is developing
project priorities for four workshops in 2025 and is developing a strategic plan to leverage existing
MORPC and partner resources. The Central Ohio Blueways Steering Committee has paused work
through the Summer. COG and MORPC are identifying strategies to continue the work later this year
by leveraging resources from the COG, GPS and the Community Based Planning Assistance Program.

Trail Towns of Central Ohio is seeking a cohort of four-to-six communities to participate in the 2026
pilot program. As part of the pilot cohort, participating communities will have access to branding,
promotion, and marketing support as well as technical assistance, mapping, and coalition-building
support. Interested communities should reach out to Melinda Vonstein (mvonstein@morpc.org) for
more information.

Community Based Planning Assistance:

The Community-Based Planning Assistance Program continues to be a resource for members, and we are
always looking for ways to improve to better serve your needs. Members can learn more and request
assistance from the program by visiting https://www.morpc.org/community-based-planning-assistance or
contacting Jessica Kuenzli at jkuenzli@morpc.org.

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 6 of 17


mailto:jkuenzli@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/community-based-planning-assistance
mailto:jkuenzli@morpc.org

Consultant Services Program

e The Consultant Services Program assists communities with the Request for Proposal (RFP) process
through the drafting of RFP documents, prequalifying consultants in the eligible program areas,
reviewing initial proposals, and facilitating final presentations.

e Each year, the Consultant Services Program prequalifies consultants to submit proposals for and
complete work on long-range planning projects initiated by communities in Central Ohio. Eligible project
types include the completion of or updates to comprehensive planning and zoning codes, economic
development activities, public engagement, neighborhood or area plans, housing action plans, active
transportation plans, and parking plans or assessments.

o The Community Development Team has reviewed and identified pre-qualified entities for 2025 under
our Consultant Services Program; additional information can be found at:
https://www.morpc.org/consultant-services-program/.

¢ If you have an RFP you would like advertised through the Consultant Services Program or need
assistance with writing an RFP, please contact consultantservices@morpc.org.

Planner Pool Program

o Members are invited to submit applications for assistance through the Planner Pool Program. If you are
interested in additional staffing support related to planning, zoning, and/or sustainability, please contact
Jessica Kuenzli to schedule a time to discuss your community’s needs and ways that MORPC may be
able to help.

o MORPC is assembling a list of fixed-fee services that relate to the most common issues communities in
Central Ohio are experiencing. Suggestions on potential services are greatly appreciated and can be
directed to Jessica Kuenzli at jkuenzli@morpc.org.

Regional Housing Strategy:

Outreach

e Conversations around housing issues continue with MORPC member communities. The Community
Development Team is continuing to promote the identification of barriers and solutions related to
housing for members through connections with MORPC’s Community Assistance Programs and by
giving presentations to councils and other organizations. The MORPC team is working on identifying
ways to expand upon the previous work of the Regional Housing Strategy.

Implementation Assistance

o Are you interested in a housing/growth workshop for your community’s elected officials, staff, or
community leaders? MORPC is accepting requests for presentations and workshops. Our team will
work with you to design the agenda, including recommended speakers and learning objectives. Contact
Jessica Kuenzli for more information (jkuenzli@morpc.org).

STEPZ Workshop

¢ Planning Staff conducted the second installment of the Strategic Training for Effective Planning and
Zoning (STEPZ) Workshop on May 20, 2025. STEPZ connects Central Ohio’s planning community with
the skills and insights needed to lead through change and shape the region’s future. The audience for
this session was planning staff and approximately 25 were in attendance. If you have any questions
about the event and how it can assist your community’s planning staff, contact Tunazzina Alam
(talam@morpc.org).

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 7 of 17


https://www.morpc.org/consultant-services-program/
mailto:consultantservices@morpc.org
mailto:jkuenzli@morpc.org
mailto:jkuenzli@morpc.org
mailto:talam@morpc.org

Sustainability

Regional Sustainability Roundtable (formerly Sustainability Advisory Committee):

The Regional Sustainability Roundtable (RSR) met on June 18, 2025, at Del-Co Water Company,
featuring a tour of the floating solar installation. The RSR voted to recommend the 2025 - 2028
Regional Sustainability Agenda to the Commission for adoption at their August meeting. The RSR also
welcomed a new member, Madison Hill, Deputy Director for Columbus Water & Power.

Sustainable2050:

The next Sustainable2050 meeting will be on August 28, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. MORPC is also bringing
back Sustainable September, a month-long social media campaign to highlight the accomplishments of
our Sustainable2050 Members. Member submissions will be accepted through August 15, 2025.

Sustainable2050 Membership is open to all MORPC Members. With the pending adoption of the
updated Regional Sustainability Agenda, the new Member and certification process will be paused until
MORPC adopts the updated framework and the associated certification levels. For more information,
contact Brandi Whetstone at bwhetstone@morpc.org

Water Resources Program:

Regional Water Advisory Council (formerly Sustaining Scioto Board)

The Regional Water Advisory Council has been renamed the Central Ohio Water Advisory Council
(COWAC) following a restructuring of MORPC'’s internal committee nomenclature. The Council met on
June 6, 2025. The Council now has a Steering Working Group made up of 5 members from within the
Council charged with helping guide the content of meetings and the development of a strategic
framework that will guide the work of the Council around water resources management.

MORPC staff has been working on an updated Green Infrastructure Toolkit which aims to create
awareness around green infrastructure as a stormwater management tool. The Toolkit includes
information for households, municipalities, and developers in the region, providing resources and
strategies for implementing green infrastructure. The beta version of the Toolkit has been deployed,
and feedback is being sought from stakeholders to improve and expand the Toolkit. COWAC Members
also heard updates on the Regional Sustainability Agenda -- a four-year document aligning regional
sustainability programming and partners around common goals.

The Council meeting also featured a member spotlight presentation on Franklin County Updates of
the Big Darby Accord Watershed Master Plan. The amendments aim to update policies and
guidelines to better address current and future development while preserving the unique
ecosystem of the Big Darby watershed.

Agricultural & Rural Communities Outreach Team

The Agricultural & Rural Communities Outreach Team Chair and MORPC staff are working to develop
a scope of work for the Team within the parameters of what the Team can reasonably implement,
inform, and help elevate within the context of water resources management in the agricultural and
rural communities. The Team met on July 17, 2025, to discuss the scope of work for the year. Team
Members also deliberated on pausing its activities following the Council’s efforts in developing a
strategic framework. The Chair will confer with MORPC on the next steps.

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 8 of 17


mailto:bwhetstone@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/tool-resource/green-infrastructure-toolkit/

Clean Ohio Conservation Fund

District 3 — Franklin County

District 3 has approximately $5 million in Clean Ohio Greenspace Conservation Program funds for FY
2026. Preliminary screeners were due on June 2, 2025, and the Natural Resource Assistance Council
met on June 23, 2025 to hear applicant presentations on their preliminary screeners. NRAC Members
were able to provide comments to applicants on the eligibility of projects. Final applications are due on
August 29, 2025. Additional information and final application documents and guidance can be found
here.

District 17 — Delaware, Fairfield, Knox, Licking, Morrow & Pickaway Counties

District 17 has approximately $2.5 million available in the FY 2026 cycle. Final applications are due
September 19, 2025. Contact Edwina Teye at etey@morpc.org for any questions or inquiries,

Regional Water Study

MORPC, Ohio EPA and Hazen & Sawyer staff continue to meet periodically to discuss feedback from
the Regional Water Study including proposed upcoming updates and timelines. The timeline and scope
of updates will be shared when finalized.

Visit the Regional Water Study website to view the full 15-county study findings and your individual
county’s findings and explore the interactive dashboard.

208 Planning and Areawide Designation Process

After the passage of Resolution 04-25: “Authorizing the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission
(MORPC) the ability to pursue designation as a 208 Areawide Planning Agency”, MORPC is working
with Ohio EPA on next steps, including securing sustainable funding and the public notice process.

Areawide Planning Agencies are responsible for updating and maintaining a region’s water quality
management plans which incorporate the 208 plans for wastewater.

Energy & Air Quality:

Energy Planning Outreach — Securing Our Energy Future Forum Series

The four-part Securing Our Energy Future forum and workshop series is underway. The second
session was held on June 5, 2025, — Planning Energy Resilience for a High-Demand Future. This
session focused on helping local government and community leaders understand and plan for big
projects and utilize HB 15 to build industrial energy parks, as well as learning tools and strategies to
integrate energy planning into comprehensive plans, looking at zoning, economic development, and
public engagement. The third session — Funding and Resource Opportunities to Build Your Energy
Stack — was held on July 10, 2025 and featured diverse funding tools and incentives available to
accelerate energy planning, programs, and projects.

The fourth and final session — Emerging Energy Technologies and Future-Proofing the Region — will be
presented on August 27, 2025 from 1 — 3 pm at the OSU Energy Advancement and Innovation Center,
sponsored by the OSU Sustainability Institute. This event will explore cutting-edge advancements and
applications on the horizon that will build energy resilience and open up economic opportunities.
Please register at our website: https://www.morpc.org/programs-services/energy-planning/. For
more information, please get in touch with Brian Filiatraut, Senior Program Manager of Energy and
Sustainability, bfiliatraut@morpc.org.

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 9 of 17


https://www.morpc.org/programs-services/clean-ohio-conservation-fund-district-3/
mailto:etey@morpc.org
https://epa.ohio.gov/monitor-pollution/pollution-issues/water-studies/central-ohio-water-study
https://www.morpc.org/programs-services/energy-planning/
mailto:bfiliatraut@morpc.org

Electric Vehicle (EV) Infrastructure

e In August 2024, MORPC was awarded a $2 million grant from the U.S. Federal Highway Administration
under the EVCRAA (Electric Vehicle Charger Reliability and Accessibility Accelerator) Grant Program.
The goal of this program is to repair and replace broken EV chargers throughout Central Ohio, primarily
in Franklin County. MORPC has been working with their selected contractor, Heartland Charging
Services, to complete this work.

e MORPC is one of five Charging Smart Regional Engagement Partner award winners. MORPC and
support staff from the Interstate Renewable Energy Council and Great Plains Institute will guide local
governments through the Charging Smart process — at no cost — to review and streamline procedures
and policies in facilitating the adoption and accessibility of EV infrastructure for residents and
businesses. The Charging Smart cohort will support 13 local governments across six counties — the
Cities of Bexley, Chillicothe, Columbus, Delaware, Gahanna, Grandview Heights, Hilliard, Mount
Vernon, Newark, Upper Arlington, and Worthington, Fairfield County, and the Village of Granville.
MORPC hosted the cohort kick-off meeting on July 22, 2025, and will continue to host monthly
sessions. If you are interested in joining this cohort, please contact Brian Filiatraut, Senior Program
Manager of Energy and Sustainability, bfiliatraut@morpc.org.

Air Quality

Air Quality Alerts

e Six Air Quality Alerts were issued for the Columbus region through July 25, 2025. Two of these alerts
were attributed to particulate matter pollution, while the other four were due to ground-level ozone.

US EPA funded Neighborhood Air Monitoring Project (CLEAN)

e The CLEAN project continues to make progress; notably, the sensors are now live and transmitting
data, and the consultant team from Ramboll has created the Shair source apportionment dashboard
for Franklin County. The dashboard is viewable here. The team is planning and continuing community
outreach efforts during the summer.

Outreach

e The Air Quality team met with stakeholders through outreach at the Ohio Association of Regional
Councils Air Quality Subcommittee meeting, Columbus Arts Festival and River Fest, the Quarter 2
Project Advisory Committee meeting, the OhioHealth Pride Speaker Series, and through meetings
with the City of Gahanna and the Franklin Park Conservatory.

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 10 of 17


mailto:bfiliatraut@morpc.org
https://app.ramboll-shair.com/franklin

DATA, MAPPING & MODELING

Dave Dixon, Director of Data Analytics & Strategy Planning — ddixon@morpc.org

Regional Data Roundtable (formerly Regional Data Advisory Committee):

The Regional Data Roundtable (RDR) met July 29, 2025, at MORPC. RDR Members reviewed and discussed
progress from Working Groups, MORPC's revised committee and working group structure and business rules,
the strong rise of Al use in K-12 education, and strategies for the 2026 - 2029 Regional Data Agenda update.
There was a call for volunteers to serve on a temporary Working Group charged with recommending updates
to the Regional Data Agenda for 2026-2029. The RDR will meet again in-person at MORPC on October 29,

2025.

Working Groups & User Groups

Cybersecurity Working Group

The Working Group has developed a plan to roll out the cybersecurity “First Aid Kit” and monthly “Cyber
Tip of the Month” developed by the Ohio Cyber Collaboration Committee. Working Group Member
Duane Powell, City of Hilliard, provided a presentation on the topic of Cyber-Incident Response
Scenarios at the July Working Group meeting.

The Group also spoke in detail about the changes that are mandated by the signing of HB96. The Ohio
Legislature created new cybersecurity requirements for local governments in the recently passed
House Bill 96, which Governor DeWine signed on June 30, 2025, and will go into effect in 90 days.
These new standards are identical to the language in Ohio HB 283 & SB 208 that directs political
subdivisions to create a cybersecurity program.

The Working Group is also endeavoring to identify and extend the Group partnership to smaller
communities who may have smaller technical staff.

Interested parties who have not already done so should complete a Cybersecurity Working Group
Interest Form at the following link: https://forms.office.com/r/fc8qz5y6zh.

Data Day Working Group

Data Day 2026 will be held on February 10, 2026, at the CSCC Center for Workforce Development.
Salema Rice of CDO Today and IntelliCon Global, a nationally recognized speaker, have committed to
being the lunch keynote speaker. We are still looking for a second keynote speaker. The Working
Group has decided on a theme related to growing as data professionals in an uncertain future. Please
contact Jordan Inskeep at jinskeep@morpc.org with any questions or suggestions.

Data for Access & Opportunity Working Group

The Working Group met on July 16, 2025, to discuss support for CURA’s Connect modeling project to
leverage data to identify opportunities to improve underserved communities’ access to greenspace and
trails. Discussion largely focused on how Placer.ai data on park and trail visitation may inform the
group’s recommendations around criteria for “reasonable” access to parks and trails based on existing
data. Members also discussed what existing criteria or classifications might best serve the goal of
evaluating access “historically marginalized and underrepresented groups” or if a novel descriptive
analysis of area communities based upon available socio-demographic might be warranted.

Regional Data Coaches Working Group

The Working Group met on July 10, 2025. Members are planning to organize a virtual pop-up event on

August 7, 2025, at 1:30 pm. The event will be designed to engage members from Data and GIS

Coaches listservs and the MORPC network. This will feature a short presentation followed by optional

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 11 of 17


https://morpc1.sharepoint.com/sites/MPOCoordination197/Shared%20Documents/Templates/ddixon@morpc.org
https://forms.office.com/r/fc8qz5y6zh
mailto:jinskeep@morpc.org

breakout sessions. Based on attendee interest, there could be potential to organize future in-person
meetups.

e Tojoin the Data and/or GIS Coaches listserv, click here.

Workforce and Job Quality Working Group

o The Working Group continued our outreach campaign to share the draft job quality fact sheets with key
stakeholders including businesses, business associations, economic and workforce development
organizations, and local governments to seek their feedback. We received actionable feedback from
several stakeholders. We are revising the fact sheets based on the feedback and we plan to solicit
feedback from additional stakeholders based on the revised fact sheets. We continue to participate in
the Results for America Workforce Fellowship and plan to renew our participation for the next six-month
cohort. The Working Group will meet again on August 21, 2025.

Central Ohio GIS User Group (COGUG)
e The User Group met at the MORPC office on May 21, 2025. The meeting was very well attended with

good presentations and discussions about different web applications and solutions. COGUG will meet
again on August 20, 2025.

Regional Information & Data Group (RIDG)

o RIDG met on May 14, 2025. The discussion was led by RDAC Chair Christina Drummond on “While
APIs, Persistent Identifiers (PIDs) and standardized metadata facilitate impact data use at scale,
substantial time and human resources are required across legal, privacy, and data teams to authorize,
track, normalize, compile, and link sensitive metrics received from an ever-increasing number of
platforms and services.”

e In this presentation, Chair Drummond highlighted outputs and lessons learned from $1.3 million of
Mellon and National Science Foundation R&D investment that has advanced a neutral, global data
intermediary infrastructure to facilitate machine actionable impact data sharing between parties,
supported by compliance and trust controls. Foundational research and results from a national
infrastructure workshop were summarized, prior to an introduction of the OA Book Usage Data Trust’s
efforts to develop and pilot a minimum viable “International Data Space” in line with emerging European
requirements for certifiable data-intermediary infrastructure. Chair Drummond introduced the emerging
Dataspace Protocol and provided history around its Reference Architecture Model, prior to noting how
both are being adapted for use by scholarly communications stakeholders seeking to exchange more
granular, sensitive metrics in a timelier fashion to support higher quality analytics.

o The next RIDG meeting is scheduled for August 6, 2025. Angie Westover-Munoz and Megan LePere-
Schloop, both professors at The Ohio State University, are planning to discuss and present relevant
topics concerning Al and its use in the non-profit and government workplace. RIDG had a small survey
collect recommended feedback to help the presenters plan their content to be more catered to the
Members’ needs. Planning for the November meeting will also begin in the next weeks to ensure there
is ample time for coordinating schedules.

Data Management:

The MORPC Insights platform was released on May 8, 2025, after incorporating feedback received during the
preceding soft-launch period. MORPC Insights (https://morpc.org/insights) is a web application whose purpose
is to provide data-derived insights on various topics at the regional, county, and community levels. Each insight
is supported by data, visualizations, and expert commentary. Insights will eventually feature content from
trusted partners in addition to MORPC-produced content.

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 12 of 17


https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=qsAl0qD0JUm8ger_h5Q5cHyK0NFrGMRJk2Vni0Rs5vtUMkhPVlBUMklQTzE0NjZLSFJDME5aVVNaMSQlQCN0PWcu&route=shorturl
https://morpc.org/insights

A directory page (https://morpc.org/data) has been created on the MORPC website to provide convenient
access to major MORPC data products, including Insights, Mid-Ohio Open Data (MOOD), the Population
Resource Hub, and the Leaders Listen survey series. The directory has a memorable URL and can be located
using the search tool on the MORPC website.

The team also pursued several continuous improvement efforts:

Documented the process for creating a Python virtual environment for executing scripts.

Updated a multi-step workflow that is used to fetch, standardize, and transform birth and death counts,

and migration estimates and use them to produce county-level population estimates and other standard
data products. Among other improvements, the workflow now makes use of Frictionless metadata and

complies with standard variable naming conventions.

Data Analytics, Mapping, and Research:

Work continues on the initiative to improve the speed and quality of TAZ-level socioeconomic
forecasts for the 2028 MTP cycle. Staff is preparing data and documentation to support the Intel “Get
Ready” Area study, which will result in an expansion of the travel demand model to ten counties. Part
of this task is updating existing and future land use for ten counties in preparation for the next MTP
cycle.

Data & Research Activities

Staff continue to work to improve methods for population estimates for sub-county jurisdictions. These
estimates are used for computation of MORPC Member dues, among other things. It is hoped that an
alternative process will require less effort on the part of MORPC and Member Community staff without
sacrificing accuracy.

Staff are developing an updated summary of current population, households, and jobs by TAZ (and
GridMAZ) to support MTP-related work including performance evaluation.

Staff continue to manage the organization’s air quality sensors in support of the US EPA Air Quality
Monitoring Grant. The team is working with a third-party consultant to develop improved scripts for
retrieving, standardizing, and validating PurpleAir data. The team continues to assist with other
aspects of the project, such as sensor siting.

For the Leaders Listen survey series, the team is developing the questions for the next iteration of the
survey. The survey will be focused on sustainability and will launch at the Summit on Sustainability on
September 30, 2025. The team is also transforming the survey responses into a form that will allow it
to be presented in the Insights platform.

For the Insights platform, the team added features to make the thumbnail images more usable,
including adding instructions for incorporating SVG images into Microsoft Office documents, and
created a public repository to hold detailed fact sheets associated with each tile set (the fact sheets
themselves are still under development). The team is seeking funding for Phase 2 of platform
development, which will focus on presenting trends and comparisons between geographies (inter- and
intra-regional).

For the second year the team is planning to sponsor (at no cost) a capstone project in the OSU Master
of Translational Data Analytics program. Topics being considered include the development of an
automated framework for standardizing parcel data from local county auditors, and updated versions
two data products associated with the Regional Housing Strategy, namely a gentrification and
displacement risk analysis and a housing submarket analysis. Negotiations are underway with OSU
staff and faculty.

The team assisted the Columbus Metropolitan Library with their service area planning efforts for the
new West Case branch.

The team developed several new automated/reproducible workflows for collecting, standardizing, and
analyzing public data. The following workflows are now hosted in our GitHub organization:

¢ morpc-censusdec-fetch retrieves and standardizes Decennial Census data

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 13 of 17


https://morpc.org/data

e morpc-censusacl-standardize retrieves and standardizes Census Address Count Listing data.
This is a block-level count of housing units including group quarters that is updated every two
years.

e morpc-addresspoints-standardize creates a unified database of residential address points from
data from several county auditors.

¢ morpc-mis-standardize retrieves and standardizes real estate listing records from the Central
Onhio Multiple Listing Service.

The team has made significant improvements to our data analytics infrastructure, including:

e Refactoring of our standard libraries into a true Python package, which is now available to the
public via the pip (pip install morpc). Conversion of the libraries to a package includes
significant improvements to documentation

e Creation of a class (morpc.census.acs_data) to fetch, standardize, and document Census
American Community Survey data.

The team is developing a set of data visualization best practices for use by MORPC staff to better
ensure that we are communicating data clearly and to improve compliance with digital accessibility
standards.

Mapping Activities

Updating road attributes as part of updating LTS scores

Regionally Significant Econ Development web app

TRAC project evaluation

Maps for Franklin County Area Commissions

Infrastructure webmap

Maps for Technical Assistance projects — Galena

Mapping for City of Logan and Jerome Township

Reviewed proposals for Cycling Guide Updated layers: Bikeways, development dots, COG and
Sidewalks

Modeling Activities

e TRAC evaluation

o Del Co Transit Workforce Transportation study

o City of Groveport Traffic Study Request

e Bixby/US-33 Interchange Modeling

e TIP network finalization

e Processing traffic counts — MORPC now only accepts 24-hour counts as part of the traffic growth rate

or area study requests.

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 14 of 17


https://pypi.org/project/morpc/

COMMUNICATIONS & ENGAGEMENT

Ralonda Hampton, Senior Director of Communications & Engagement — rhampton@morpc.org

News Releases:

Air Quality Alert Issued for June 7, 2025 in Central Ohio — MORPC.org (6/7/25)
Air Quality Alert Issued for June 8, 2025 in Central Ohio — MORPC.org (6/8/25)
Air Quality Alert Issued for June 12, 2025 in Central Ohio — MORPC.org (6/11/25)

MORPC Seeks Public Input on Projects Under Review by the Transportation Review Advisory Council
— MORPC.org (6/17/25)

MORPC and CORPO to Open Application Period for CORPO Dedicated Funds Program — MORPC.org
(7/1/25)

Air Quality Alert Issued for July 5, 2025 in Central Ohio — MORPC.org (7/5/25)
Air Quality Alert Issued for July 15, 2025 in Central Ohio — MORPC.org (7/15/25)
Air Quality Alert Issued for July 23, 2025 (7/22/25)

MORPC Relaunches Competitive Advantage Program (7/22/25)

MORPC in the News:

Ohio Summer Weather Alert: Air Quality Advisory and 94°F Heat to Impact Columbus by Saturday
Afternoon - Country Herald (7/4/25)

Air quality alert issued for central Ohio due to smoke, fireworks from Thursday and Friday (7/5/25)

Air quality alert issued in Columbus due to wildfire smoke, fireworks (7/5/25)

Air quality alert issued for portions of central Ohio today | 10tv.com (7/5/25)

Proposed rail line could boost small businesses in Dublin (7/8/25)

Funding and Resource Opportunities to Build Your Energy Stack | NewsBreak (7/8/25)

Could passenger trains finally be on track in Ohio? (7/10/25)

On Development: The sad treatment of downtown Special Improvement Districts — Matter News
(7/10/25)

Ohio Amtrak expansion: New routes from Cleveland and Columbus enter crucial study phase -
cleveland.com (7/14/25)

Upper Arlington may add bike lanes, cut lanes on Zollinger Road (7/15/25)

Columbus faces Air Quality Alert amid high ozone levels | 10tv.com (7/15/25)

Central Ohio Air Quality Alert for July 15, 2025 (7/15/25)

Air quality alert issued July 15 for Columbus, Ohio, region (7/15/25)

Ohio Amtrak Expansion Plans Move Forward, But Travelers Aren't Holding Their Breath (7/15/25)

Ohio continues to plan new Amtrak routes to Columbus despite obstacles | WOSU Public Media
(7/17/25)

What's the latest update on rail passenger service in Ohio? | WOSU Public Media (7/17/25)

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 15 of 17


mailto:rhampton@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/news/air-quality-alert-issued-for-june-7-2025-in-central-ohio/
https://www.morpc.org/news/air-quality-alert-issued-for-june-8-2025-in-central-ohio/
https://www.morpc.org/news/air-quality-alert-issued-for-june-12-2025-in-central-ohio/
https://www.morpc.org/news/morpc-seeks-public-input-on-projects-under-review-by-the-transportation-review-advisory-council-3/
https://www.morpc.org/news/morpc-seeks-public-input-on-projects-under-review-by-the-transportation-review-advisory-council-3/
https://www.morpc.org/news/morpc-and-corpo-to-open-application-period-for-corpo-dedicated-funds-program/
https://www.morpc.org/news/air-quality-alert-issued-for-today-in-central-ohio/
https://www.morpc.org/news/air-quality-alert-issued-for-july-15-2025-in-central-ohio/
https://www.morpc.org/news/air-quality-alert-issued-for-july-23-2025-in-central-ohio/
https://www.morpc.org/news/morpc-relaunches-competitive-advantage-projects-program/
https://countryherald.com/news/ohio-summer-weather-alert-air-quality-advisory-and-94f-heat-to-impact-columbus-by-saturday-afternoon/
https://countryherald.com/news/ohio-summer-weather-alert-air-quality-advisory-and-94f-heat-to-impact-columbus-by-saturday-afternoon/
https://cwcolumbus.com/news/local/air-quality-alert-central-ohio-july-5-2025-smoke-fireworks-ozone-pollution-mowing-driving-gasoline-heat-sunlight-emissions-health-tips-forecast-morpc-outdoors-sensitive-groups-idling-refueling
https://www.dispatch.com/story/news/local/2025/07/05/air-quality-alert-issued-in-columbus-due-to-wildfire-smoke-fireworks/84479563007/
https://www.10tv.com/article/weather/weather-blog/air-quality-alert-issued-central-ohio-saturday-july-5/530-4f2b644d-4b08-4307-8fb8-d1dcd0453360
https://spectrumnews1.com/oh/columbus/news/2025/07/03/proposed-rail-line-dublin-businesses-
https://www.newsbreak.com/event/686b95b86509cbb876583553-funding-and-resource-opportunities-to-build-your-energy-stack
https://www.wtrf.com/ohio/could-passenger-trains-finally-be-on-track-in-ohio/amp/
https://matternews.org/voices/on-development-the-sad-treatment-of-downtown-special-improvement-districts/
https://www.cleveland.com/travel/2025/07/ohio-amtrak-expansion-new-routes-from-cleveland-enter-crucial-study-phase.html
https://www.cleveland.com/travel/2025/07/ohio-amtrak-expansion-new-routes-from-cleveland-enter-crucial-study-phase.html
https://www.dispatch.com/story/news/local/2025/07/15/upper-arlington-zollinger-road-construction-bike-lanes/84492824007/
https://www.10tv.com/article/news/local/air-quality-alert-columbus-ohio/530-3fe2299b-b8d3-4463-8cd8-c22e92e7d9ab
https://www.nbc4i.com/news/local-news/central-ohio-news/air-quality-alert-issued-for-central-ohio-counties/amp/
https://www.dispatch.com/story/news/local/2025/07/15/air-quality-alert-central-ohio-newark-pollution/85211168007/
https://www.thetravel.com/ohio-amtrak-expansion-plans-move-forward-travelers-remain-skeptical/
https://www.wosu.org/2025-07-17/ohio-continues-to-plan-new-amtrak-routes-to-columbus-despite-obstacles
https://www.wosu.org/show/all-sides/2025-07-17/whats-the-latest-update-on-rail-passenger-service-in-ohio

e Ohio weather: Air quality alert issued for 4 central Ohio counties (7/22/25)

e Central Ohio counties face air quality alert due to high ozone levels | 10tv.com (7/22/25)

e Air quality alert issued for central Ohio 7/22/25)

Digital Content:

o Air Quality; eSource; Trail Pass; Gohio Commute; Housing; Careers; Residential Services;
RFPs/RFQs; Water Quality; Member Monday; Securing Your Energy Future; MORPC Interns;
Riverfest; National Rivers Month; Be The Change; Transportation Innovation Forum; COG; LinkUS;
Solar United Neighbors; TRAC; MORPC Academy; Summit on Sustainability; CORPO; Safe Streets;
and MORPC News.

e Performance:

e Instagram

e Facebook

e LinkedIn
e Top Posts:

e Instagram

e Facebook

e LinkedIn

Public Involvement & Engagement:
e TRAC Public Comment Period: 7/2, 6/23
e CORPO Public Comment Period: 7/8,
o Safe Streets Central Ohio Event:7/17,
e Securing Our Energy Future Event Series: 6/24, 6/11
e  Summit on Sustainability Event:7/11, 7/1, 6/17

Marketing Campaigns:

e Member Monday: To celebrate our diverse communities, we're highlighting our members with Member
Monday, a social media campaign to spotlight the places and people that make our region special.

e The Gohio Commute program is currently running a marketing campaign that includes social media,
radio, and display ads to promote the Commuter Perks program and increase overall awareness.

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 16 of 17


https://www.dispatch.com/story/news/local/2025/07/22/columbus-ohio-weather-air-quality-alert-nws-aqi-update/85328105007/
https://www.10tv.com/article/news/local/air-quality-alert-issued-columbus-july-23/530-0c46f29a-01c3-4137-a683-b4686eec2f9a
https://spectrumnews1.com/oh/columbus/news/2025/07/22/air-quality-alert-issued-for-central-ohio
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/IG-Performance-June-July25.png
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/FB-Performance-June-July25.png
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/LinkedIn-Performance-June-July25.png
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/IG-Top-post-June-July25.jpg
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/FB-Top-Post-June-July25.png
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/LinkedIn-Top-Post-June-July25.jpg
https://x.com/MORPC/status/1940369922195952005
https://x.com/MORPC/status/1937239500247249274
https://x.com/MORPC/status/1942582000998605000
https://x.com/MORPC/status/1945910183839879474
https://x.com/MORPC/status/1937514152261542119
https://x.com/MORPC/status/1932823949429117120
https://x.com/MORPC/status/1943657836216508754
https://x.com/MORPC/status/1940044027098697761
https://x.com/MORPC/status/1935007073747533974

MEMBERSHIP SERVICES

Eileen Leuby, Member Services Officer — eleuby@morpc.org

Member Visits Completed

¢ Village of Granville 7/1/25; City of Newark 7/1/25; City of Reynoldsburg 7/1/25; City of Gahanna 7/2/25;
Madison Township 7/2/25; City of Delaware 7/16/25; City of Sunbury 7/16/25; Village of Galena
7/16/25; City of Mount Vernon 7/22/25; Village of Gambier 7/22/25; City of Marysville 7/23/25; City of
Powell 7/23/25

Communications

e Member Newsletter issued 7/17/25; Next issue 8/13/25

Event Completed
o Rural Forum Series: Local Economic Vitality 7/23/25 (60 guests attended)

Upcoming Events
e Pre-Commission luncheon featuring Derrick Clay, CEO Columbus Chamber 8/14/25
¢ Intern Celebrations 8/5/25, 8/6/25, 8/11/25; Fellows 8/12/25, 8/13/25

Intern Program Coordination

e Career Planning Luncheon 7/15/25 (35 interns participated)
o  SWACO Landfill Tour 7/8/25 (12 participants)
o Weekly check-ins held for all interns

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report — June / July 2025 Page 17 of 17


mailto:eleuby@morpc.org

E MORPC

111 Liberty St_, Suite 100
Columbus, Ohio 43215
WWW.morpc.org

Memorandum

TO: Central Ohio Metropolitan Planning Organization Board
Transportation Advisory Committee
Community Advisory Committee

FROM: Maria Schaper, Transportation Director
DATE: August 1, 2025
SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution T-10-25: “Amending the State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2026-2029

Transportation Improvement Program”

Proposed Resolution T-10-25 will modify three (3) projects to the SFY 2026-2029 Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) with commitments totaling over $270 million. These changes are necessary to
advance the projects and to maintain fiscal constraint. In October, the Ohio Department of Transportation
(ODOT) will ask the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) to
amend the Statewide TIP to include these changes.

Continued maintenance of the TIP is a key element of implementing strategies in the 2024-2050

Metropolitan Transportation (MTP). The projects included in this amendment specifically relate to

implementation of these MTP strategies:

o SAF 3: Implement countermeasures that address priority safety locations with an emphasis on
eliminating fatal and serious injury crashes
OP 5: Improve connections and coordination among transit system operators

o RDWY 1: Add capacity, where appropriate, to alleviate existing or anticipated congestion along existing
freeways and at interchanges

o RDWY 4: Add capacity, where appropriate, to alleviate existing congestion that hinders economic
activity along existing arterial and collector corridors

o RDWY 5: Add capacity, where appropriate, at locations such as intersections to alleviate existing
congestion that hinders economic activity

¢ TRAN 5: Implement appropriate additional/innovative service to address first/last mile needs

Attachment 1 to the resolution provides a description of the funding and scope of the projects, including a
description of the bicycle and pedestrian components.

William Murdock, AICP Chris Amorose Groomes Michelle Crandall Ben Kessler
Executive Director Chair Vice Chair Secretary

e



An explanation of the proposed changes to the TIP follows.
Franklin County Transportation Improvement District (TID): The following modification to the TIP is
being made for a Franklin County TID project:

e PID 115179: Intersection Improvements at SR 161 and Linworth Rd. Adding the Detailed
Design phase to the TIP with $170,134 added in SFY 2027.

Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT): The following modifications to the TIP are being made
for ODOT projects:

o PID 117878: Widening of SR 161 from Kitzmiller Rd to SR 37. Carrying forward the
Preliminary Engineering phase from the SFY 24-27 TIP and adding $4,996,954 in SFY
2026.

e PID 121811: Widening of US 33 from 1-270 to Gender Rd. Adding the construction phase to
the TIP with $93,186,213 in SFY 2027.

The additions and modifications to the TIP via this amendment represent the reallocation of existing
funding as well as new funding being made available to local agencies. Below is a summary of the funding
modifications as part of this TIP amendment:

Funding Source Funding Change

ODOT TRAC Funding $66,240,000
State $21,573,454
Safety $16,500
Preservation $122,907
Local $236,213
Total $88,189,074

Attachment: Proposed Resolution T-10-25




RESOLUTION T-10-25
“Amending the State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2026-2029 Transportation Improvement Program”

WHEREAS, the Transportation Policy Committee of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission
(MORPC) adopted the SFY 2026-2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) by Resolution T-6-
25; and

WHEREAS, two project modifications to the 2026-2029 TIP have been identified as needed for Ohio
Department of Transportation (ODOT) projects as shown in Attachment 1; and

WHEREAS, one project modification to the 2026-2029 TIP has been identified as needed for a Franklin
County Transportation Improvement District project as shown in Attachment 1; and

WHEREAS, the projects are consistent with the transportation policies, plans, and programs, including
the most recent Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) adopted by the Central Ohio Metropolitan
Planning Organization Board (formerly known as the Transportation Policy Committee); and

WHEREAS, the Community Advisory Committee at its meeting August 4, 2025, and the Transportation
Advisory Committee at its meeting on August 6, 2025 recommended approval of this resolution to the
Central Ohio Metropolitan Planning Organization Board; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CENTRAL OHIO METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION BOARD
OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION:

Section 1. That the MORPC SFY 2026-2029 TIP be amended to include the project information as
shown in Attachment 1.

Section 2. That it affirms that the fiscal balance of the SFY 2026-2029 TIP is maintained.

Section 3. That the determination of conformity between the TIP and the State Implementation Plan
(SIP) is hereby reaffirmed, as one project is exempt from conformity requirements and
two non-exempt projects were already included in the most recent approved air quality
conformity, dated May of 2025.

Section 4. That it affirms that the amendment was developed in compliance with the transportation
performance measures as described in Section 6 of the SFY 2026-2029 TIP as
modified.

Section 5. That this resolution will be transmitted to ODOT and all sponsoring agencies in

Attachment 1 for appropriate action.

Section 6. That the Central Ohio Metropolitan Planning Organization Board finds and determines
that all formal deliberations and actions of this committee concerning and relating to the
adoption of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this committee.



Resolution T-10-25
July 16, 2025
Page 2 of 2

Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

Date

Prepared by: Mobility & Development Department Staff

Attachment 1: Amended Project Information for the SFY 2026-2029 TIP



2026-2029 MORPC Highway TIP Revision: T-10-2025 - Amending SFY 26-29 TIP (Amendment)

Ref ID: 115179: 26-29 STIP

PID: Project Name: Primary Work Category: Sponsoring Agency: Air Quality Status:
115179 FRA-161-8.08 Intersection Improvement Franklin County TID Exempt
(Safety)
ODOT Dist(s): Locale(s): MPO(s) / RTPO(s): Performance Measures: List Type:
06 FRA MORPC CMAQ, Safety Individual
Termini: Total Project Estimate:
Franklin County. SR 161 (from Answorth Dr to Strathaven Dr incl. Linworth intersection) and safety improvements at $15,382,165
Bellbrook Pl
Description:

161/Linworth: Intersection improvement to reduce the severe congestion and long queues experienced by vehicles and add pedestrian/multi-use
facilities.

161/Bellbrook Place: extend sidewalk, install high visibility crosswalks and ramps, and install RRFB with crosswalk lighting at 161. (formerly PID
122351)

The improvements will be maintained by ODOT, Columbus and Worthington after construction. The local funding share may be provided by several
partners on this project: ODOT, Cities of Columbus and Worthington, Perry Township, the Franklin County Engineer, and the Franklin County
Transportation Improvement District.

Previous corridor study PID101775.

TIP Project Comments:

MTP ID: 1119 186

Bicycle and Pedestrian Components Included: Yes, sidewalk on one side and shared-use path on the other side
Additional Project Information: This project includes a commitment of MORPC-Attributable Funding.

Revision Reason: Revision Comments:

TIP Phases:

Phase [STIP Fund Prior Years 2026 2027 2028 2029 Future Years Total Revision RN
Type Reason Comments

State S- S $30,727 S- S- S- $30,727 Add Phase
Safety S- S $16,500 S- S- S- $16,500
Preservation S- S- $122,907 S- S- S- $122,907

Total DD S - S $170,134 S- S - S - $170,134

Total S - S $170,134 S- S - S - $170,134

Generated By E-STIP on 07/22/2025 03:58:45 PM Page 1



2026-2029 MORPC Highway TIP Revision: T-10-2025 - Amending SFY 26-29 TIP (Amendment)

117878 - FRA/LIC SR 161 22.10 Ref ID: 117878: 26-29 STIP
PID: Project Name: Primary Work Category: Sponsoring Agency: Air Quality Status:
117878 FRA/LIC SR 161 22.10/0.00 Add Through Lane(s) ODOT Sponsoring Agency Non-Exempt (Analyzed)
ODOT Dist(s): Locale(s): MPO(s) / RTPO(s): Performance Measures: List Type:

06, 05 FRA, LIC LCATS, MORPC Individual

Termini: Total Project Estimate:

SR 161 from Kitzmiller Road overpass (Franklin County) to SR 37 Interchange (Licking County); SR 37 to 0.5 miles west of $156,943,796

SR 16 Int

Description:

Widening of State Route 161 and State Route 37 in Franklin and Licking County. Scope of work to include operational improvements at service

interchanges within work area.

TIP Project Comments:
MTP ID: 380
Bicycle and Pedestrian Components Included: Not applicable

Revision Reason: Revision Comments:
Add Project
TIP Phases:
Phase |STIP Fund | Prior Years 2026 2027 2028 2029 Future Years Total Revision Revision
Type Reason Comments
ENV State $7,946,842 $4,996,954 - $12,943,796 Add
Project
Total ENV $7,946,842 $4,996,954 S - S- S - S -  $12,943,796
Total $7,946,842  $4,996,954 S - $= S- S $12,943,796

Generated By E-STIP on 07/22/2025 03:58:45 PM Page 2



2026-2029 MORPC Highway TIP Revision: T-10-2025 - Amending SFY 26-29 TIP (Amendment)

121811 - FRA-33-24.49 Ref ID: 121811: 26-29 STIP
PID: Project Name: Primary Work Category: Sponsoring Agency: Air Quality Status:
121811 FRA-33-24.49 Add Through Lane(s) District 6-Planning Non-Exempt (Analyzed)
ODOT Dist(s): Locale(s): MPO(s) / RTPO(s): Performance Measures: List Type:
06 FRA MORPC Pavement (Non-Interstate NHS), Individual

PHED, TTRI (Non-Interstate NHS)
Termini: Total Project Estimate:
US 33 in Franklin County from I-270 to Gender Rd (SR-674) $98,186,213
Description:

Widen US 33 from 2 to 3 lanes in each direction from 1-270 to Gender Rd (SR-674)

TIP Project Comments:
MTP ID: 1791
Bicycle and Pedestrian Components Included: Not applicable

Revision Reason: Revision Comments:

Revise Project Data

TIP Phases:

Phase |STIP Fund | Prior Years 2026 2027 2028 2029 Future Years Total Revision Revision

Type Reason Comments
Major - $66,240,000 - $66,240,000 Add Phase
Programs
Labor S - $ - $10,150,000 S - S - S -  $10,150,000
State S - S -  $16,560,000 S - S - S - $16,560,000
Local S - S - $236,213 S - S - S - $236,213

Total CO S - S-  $93,186,213 S - S - S-  $93,186,213

Total S - S- 593,186,213 S - S- S-  $93,186,213

Generated By E-STIP on 07/22/2025 03:58:45 PM Page 3



	TAC - Agenda August 2025
	TAC Meeting Minutes - June 2025
	Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission
	Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
	June 4, 2025
	Date:
	9:00 a.m.
	Time:
	MORPC
	Location:

	Metropolitan Planning Organization Report - June & July 2025
	MOBILITY & DEVELOPMENT
	Metropolitan Transportation Plan:
	Transit, Mobility & Human Services:
	Mobility Management
	FTA Section 5310 Designated Recipient
	Gohio Commute

	Transportation Planning Activities:
	LinkUS Mobility Initiative
	Passenger Rail

	Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO):
	Active Transportation Planning:
	Transportation Safety:
	Technical Assistance Program:
	Infrastructure Funding:
	Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	MORPC-Attributable Funding
	Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC)
	Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC)
	Federal Competitive Programs

	Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS)/Economic Development District:
	Competitive Advantage Projects (CAP):
	Regional Economic Development Academy:
	Member-driven Grants Assistance:
	Drive Investment Portal:

	PLANNING
	Community Development
	Central Ohio Greenways (COG):
	Community Based Planning Assistance:
	Consultant Services Program
	Planner Pool Program

	Regional Housing Strategy:
	Outreach
	Implementation Assistance

	STEPZ Workshop

	Sustainability
	Regional Sustainability Roundtable (formerly Sustainability Advisory Committee):
	Sustainable2050:
	Water Resources Program:
	Regional Water Advisory Council (formerly Sustaining Scioto Board)
	Agricultural & Rural Communities Outreach Team
	Clean Ohio Conservation Fund
	District 3 – Franklin County
	District 17 – Delaware, Fairfield, Knox, Licking, Morrow & Pickaway Counties

	Regional Water Study
	208 Planning and Areawide Designation Process

	Energy & Air Quality:
	Energy Planning Outreach – Securing Our Energy Future Forum Series
	Electric Vehicle (EV) Infrastructure

	Air Quality
	Air Quality Alerts
	US EPA funded Neighborhood Air Monitoring Project (CLEAN)
	Outreach

	DATA, MAPPING & MODELING
	Dave Dixon, Director of Data Analytics & Strategy Planning – ddixon@morpc.org
	Regional Data Roundtable (formerly Regional Data Advisory Committee):
	Working Groups & User Groups
	Cybersecurity Working Group
	Data Day Working Group
	Data for Access & Opportunity Working Group
	Regional Data Coaches Working Group
	Workforce and Job Quality Working Group
	Central Ohio GIS User Group (COGUG)
	Regional Information & Data Group (RIDG)


	Data Management:
	Data Analytics, Mapping, and Research:
	Data & Research Activities
	Mapping Activities
	Modeling Activities


	COMMUNICATIONS & ENGAGEMENT
	News Releases:
	MORPC in the News:
	Digital Content:
	Public Involvement & Engagement:
	Marketing Campaigns:

	MEMBERSHIP SERVICES
	Member Visits Completed
	Communications
	Event Completed
	Upcoming Events
	Intern Program Coordination


	T-10-25 Memo
	T-10-25 TIP Amendment
	Attachment 1

